9/18/2017 Mail - aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au

Re: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo
- Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup

Aimee Chounding

Mon 18/09/2017 4:40 PM

Sent Items

To:McCawley, Belinda <Belinda.McCawley@wanneroo.wa.gov.au>;

Perfect, thanks for all the help Belinda.
The desktop calculation using the shape files is now 0.22 ha as per your application.
Thanks,

Almee

From: McCawley, Belinda <Belinda.McCawley@wanneroo.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 September 2017 2:28:37 PM

To: Aimee Chounding

Subject: RE: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup

Hi Aimee,

| have gone back to the design team regarding the inconsistencies. The area has been confirmed as 0.22 hectares using two
different methods. Please find attached a corrected shapefile.

Thanks
Belinda

From: Aimee Chounding [mailto:aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 18 September 2017 1:19 PM

To: McCawley, Belinda

Subject: Re: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup
Brillant, thanks so much for those shapefiles Belinda.

A desktop measurement of the shape files submitted indicates that the total area is approximately 0.34 hectares however your
application indicates that the City of Wanneroo intends to clear 0.22 hectares.

Could you please therefore confirm whether you would like to increase the area applied for to a total area of 0.34 hectares in line
with the shape file areas?

Thanks again,

Aimee

From: McCawley, Belinda <Belinda.McCawley@wanneroo.wa.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 18 September 2017 11:42:56 AM

To: Aimee Chounding

Subject: RE: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup

Hi Aimee,
Please find files attached.

Thanks
Belinda

From: Aimee Chounding [mailto:aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 15 September 2017 9:53 AM

To: McCawley, Belinda

Subject: Re: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup
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9/18/2017

Good morning Belinda,

Mail - aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au

Thanks for the shapefile below, unfortunately my mapping system can't seem to open the .dwg file. Would you possible have the

shapefile in _shp file?
Thanks again for your help,
kind regards,

Aimee Chounding

Clearing Regulation Officer
Clearing Regulation

Department of Water and Environmental Regulation
Level 4, The Atrium, 168 St Georges Terrace, PERTH WA 6000

Locked Bag 33, Cloisters Square, PERTH WA 6850

T: (08) 6364 7493

E: aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au | www.dwer.wa.gov.au

Twitter: @DWER_WA

From: McCawley, Belinda <Belinda.McCaw|

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2017 4:26:04 PM

To: Aimee Chounding

Subject: RE: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup

Hi Aimee,
Please find shapefile and PDF attached.

Thank you
Belinda

Ag( (:I[_\‘ (Jfl
AN Wanneroo

Belinda McCawley
Environmental Assets Officer
Strategic Asset Management

@ 08 9405 5511

aBeIind .McCawl wanneroo.wa.qov.au

Civic Centre
23 Dundebar Road, Wanneroo, WA 6065
Locked Bag 1, Wanneroo WA 6946

wanneroo.wa.gov.au

LG Tin

wanneroo.wa.gov.au>

City of Wanneroo Disclaimer: The material transmitted in this e-mail may contain confidential and/or privileged material and is intended only for the addressee. If you receive this in error,

please notify the sender and destroy any copies of the material immediately. We believe this e-mail to be free of viruses but recommend that you confirm this before opening any

attachments.

From: Aimee Chounding [mailto:aimee.choundinag@dwer.wa.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September 2017 4:07 PM
To: McCawley, Belinda

Subject: CPS 7760/1 - Application for a clearing permit application - City of Wanneroo - Old Yanchep Road Reserve, Nowergup

Good afternoon Belinda,

https://outlook.office365.com/owa/?realm=water.wa.gov.au&exsvurl=1&ll-cc=3081&modurl=0&path=/mail/inbox

2/3



9/18/2017 Mail - aimee.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au

Thank you for submitting the City of Wanneroo's application for a purpose clearing permit which the department received on
the 31st August 2017.

I am currently validating the application, and was hoping you had a shape file of the application area that you could provide to
assist me with assessing the size of the area?

If you would like to discuss the above matter, please do not hesitate to contact me,

Thank you, and kind regards,

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

.chounding@dwer.wa.gov.au | www.dwer.wa.gov.au
Twitter: @DWER_WA

Disclaimer: This e-mail is confidential to the addressee and is the view of the writer, not necessarily that of the Department of
Water and Environmental Regulation, which accepts no responsibility for the contents. If you are not the addressee, please notify
the Department by return e-mail and delete the message from your system; you must not disclose or use the information
contained in this email in any way. No warranty is made that this material is free from computer viruses.

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
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